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28 APPENDIX.

a separntc diocese, and the Right Rev. Aubrey Spen-

cer, D. D., consecrated the first bishop of the see, these ex-

ertions were renewed with greater earnestness than over,

and the number of churches, and schools, and clergymen,

was more than trebled.

The Ecclesiastical Statistics of the Colony are as follows :

Churrlipj or

School Houitea.

.... 35

Dcanry.

AVALON
Bkrmudas
TaiNITY

Population.

• • • . 51,419

Clergymen.

. . 17 . .

11,114 9

18,747 10

in

31.

81,276 30 85

But, aftor all that has been done, there is still a very great

want of those spiritual privileges, without which no country

can be really happy or prospcrojis.

The iinpuliition is nearly 100,000. The McltlomeiiJs in

wliich tlioy dwt'll uro HtatlciiMl iilmig (li<^ must, no H<<piiriit<':l

from eai'li oliior, by iiittM'vening l);iyH or iiii|ius-sal)le cniinlry,

as to make the regular aiul prolltablo altendauee ofa minister

at more than one almost impvaetical)le. It is therefore much

to be desired that the number of missionaries and catechists

should be so increased as to enable the newlv-consecrafed

bishop to supply to the inauy still desolate places of his

diocese the means of grace and salvation.

This mny be most etfectually tlone through the Society for

the Tropagatiou of the Gospel in Foreign Parts. As the

funds of that Society are eidarged, so will the means of

. usefulness be enlarged in the several colonies, to which its

labours are directed. And those who feel an espcf iai inter-

est in Newfoiindlaud, may still most readily convey their

assistance to it through the channel of the Society for the

Propagation of the Gc :pel in Foreign Parts.

Mai/ Ifl, 1844.

THE END.
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(IiLiiKRTfLS: ItiviNUTo.-s,' Piiutbrs, St. John's S'liiarc, Lnniion.


